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From: 	 Sherwood, Dorothy K CIV TRANSCOM TCJA (US) <dorothy.k.sherwood.civ@mail.mil > 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, May 18, 2016 9:48 AM 
To: 	 Garrett, John 
Cc: 	 TRANSCOM Scott AFB TCJA Mailbox FOIA 
Subject: 	 FOJA Request 16-0038-F 

Good Morning, 

I talked to Ms. Morgan Miller about FOIA Request 16-0038-F. I am currently reviewing all the documents and preparing 
them for a legal review. Per our conversation, I gave Ms. Miller an estimated completion date of 24 June 2016. Please 
feel free to contact me anytime if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Dorothy K. Sherwood 
USTC/TCJA-FO 
508 Scott Drive 
Scott AFB, IL 62225 
Comm: (618) 220-4100 
DSN: 770-4100 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic transmission, including any 
attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain sensitive but unclassified information or Privacy Act data and is 
protected from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC 552. 
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply 
e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

Case 1:16-cv-02151   Document 1-12   Filed 10/26/16   Page 2 of 2




